
ITEM # 104-23 LLBEAN/GOOCH



From: David Lockman <dlockman@llbean.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 4:58 PM 
To: Caroline Pelletier <CPelletier@freeportmaine.com> 
Subject: Varney Road 
 

** CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL ** 
 
Hi, Caroline, as discussed, the proposed buyer of the land on Varney Road for affordable housing will be 
Freeport Housing Trust and not Tim Gooch. Tim is involved, but FHT will own the project. 
 
Please let me know if you have questions. 
 
Best, 
 
Dave 
 

mailto:dlockman@llbean.com
mailto:CPelletier@freeportmaine.com












CONTRACT FOR EXCHANGE OF REAL ESTATE 

This agreement made this 26th day of April, 1983 by and between 

the Town of Freeport, Maine (hereinafter referred to as "Town") and L.L. 

Bean, Inc. of Freeport. Maine (hereinafter referred to as "Bean"). 

L Exchange. The parties hereto agree that the Town shall convey 

to Bean approximately 44 acres of land. such property known as the 

Varney Road property, as shown on Town Assessor's Maps as Map 25, Lot 55 

and as described - in a deed from Casco Bank & Trust Company to Town of 

Freeport dated December 21, 1976 and recorded in the Cumberland County 

Registry of Deeds in Book 3955, Page 167. In exchange, Bean shall 

convey to the Town approximately 26 acres of land, such property known 

as the Brown Homes site, as shown on the Town Assessors Maps as Map 12, 

Lot 59 and as described in a deed from Paul L. Powers to Get Associates 

dated January 2, 1981 and recorded in said Registry in Book 4722, Page 23. 

2. Restriction on Development. Bean further agrees that it will 

not, for three years from the date of closing, develop or otherwise 

improve the Varney Road property for commercial purposes, which restriction 

shall be evidenced by restrictive covenant in the deed from Town to Bean. 

). Option to Purchase . In the· event that Bean desires to sell 

the Varney Road property Bean shall first notify the Town in writing of 

its intent to sell and, thereafter, the Town shall have an option to 

purchase said property, which option must be exercised by the Town 

within thirty (30) days of written notification from Bean to Town. The 

purchase price of said property upon exercise of the option will be the 

average of two independent fee appraisals conducted by qualified, independent 

real estate appraisers each of whom shall be mutually acceptable to the 

Town and Bean. The appraisal reports shall be submitted to Town and 

Bean within sixty (60) days of the exercise of said option and the cost 

of such appraisals, when conducted, shall be shared equally by Town and Bean. 
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4. Consultation on Development. Prior to commencement of any permitted 

development of the Varney Road property, Bean shall consult with Town to insure 

that the property 1s developed to the benefit of the Town. Bean further agrees 

to entertain, and give serious consideration to, all reasonable proposals for 

development of the Varney Road property submitted by Town to Bean. 

5. Deeds. The Varney Road property shall be conveyed by Town to Bean by 

good and sufficient quit-claim deed with covenant which shall convey a market­

able title thereto, free from all encumbrances except the restrictive covenant 

described in Paragraph 2 above. The Brown Homes site shall be conveyed by Bean 

to Town by good warranty deed which shall convey marketable title thereto, free 

from all encumbrances. 

6. Closing. The exchange of property described in Paragraph 1 above 

shall be closed with the delivery of the respective deeds and the execution of 

all documents necessary to effectuate this agreement at 10:00 A.M. on 

Wednesday June 15 -----------, 1983 at the Municipal Building, Main 

Street, Freeport, Maine, 

7. The promises of Bean set forth above, being an essential part of the 

consideration for the exchange contemplated by this Agreement, shall not merge 

in the exchange of deeds but shall survive the closing hereunder. 

By : 

TOWN OF FREEPORT 

~/ Its ow anage r 7 
Duly Authorized 

L. L. BEAN, INC, 

s Vice President, Operations 
Duly Authorized 
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